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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ JSP4 ☒ JS2R 

 
 
DECISION N°: 2023_LES_D02_All_Eligible_cars 
 
 
DATE:  20/07/2023   FROM:  The Ligier European Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Eligible cars in Ligier European Series 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 6.1 ☒ 2023 Ligier European Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
Following a typo mystake, the Ligier European Committee will adapt the following: 
 

6.1 Eligible cars  
 
The Competitions are reserved exclusively to the JS2 R cars in conformity with the « 009 CdM GT JS2 R Evo 2022» 
homologation form according to the 2019 FIA IIE SH Technical Regulations and JS P4 cars in conformity with the « 00 1 2 
LMP3 LIGIER JSP4 » homologation form according to the 2015 ACO LMP3 Technical Regulations. 

 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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